IN THE UMITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
(WESTERN DISTRICT OF _pUISSOURI
WESTERN _DIVISION

_UNITED STATES _OF _AMERICA, )

P/m\nﬁ'ijm'.,

V. Case No. i0-00]3[-0]-CR-)-FI&

_DENNY RAY HARDIN.

Defendant.
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 TUDICIAL NOTICE

S -  oF o
,,,,,,,,,,,, _CONSTITUTION N CRISIS™ ~

 COMES NOW, Denny=TRay: Havelin, sul juris 1o give STUDICIAL
NOTICE” +hat “Officers of the Court” have en in_criemnal .
_conduct to deprive the Defendant of his "Constitutional Rights®
under the /5T 4th 515 ¢t 9t JITA pnd 197 Amendeents and in
viclafion of +he United States Codes i’émf_negulq:t& theiy conduct.
_The *JUDICIAL NOTICE  Filed [n +his cause o action on Sepfembey
30, 20J0_preserted) “Congressional Mandate” Jawtully establishing
CITIZERS' requived by *Oath of Office” +o provide +his “American
Citizen” with a “Constitution form of government’. By this

* UDIC/AL NOTICE " all are herehy lawfully informed of the “Disleyalty .

and asserting the right to strike against government’/8 usc /9/8
(D and (D, by MAGISTRATE Rokert Larsen, ASSISTANT UNITED STRTES .
_ATTORNEY Brian Casey, FBlAGENT Nathan VanSicKle and FEDERAL

PUBLIC DEPENDER Anita Burns whe are actively sngaged in

“Censpiracy against rights” |3 USC 24] and * Deprivation s rights

under Vmg_AQQ\IQI_Q:E_[QQ_ff.h/.S{“CLSiggfiZLLﬁﬁ&e‘fﬁgngspﬂ:giQ_@f.J:).@Mfw.wwwm
_abandened law and uti]ized Public authority +o pevsecute ,
_abuse , terrocize and intimidate. D enny - Kay & Hardlin an

SAmerican Citizen'. Thus lawtally establishing The Constitufion
_of the Unived Stafes of BAmerica (s in Crisis’




STATEMIENT OF TRUTH

f Dennv-Rmv Haroﬂtn 0[0 /hel’c/,w c/P('/aLr‘e 7‘“}107" 7"’/78 7%//0&)//1@
%crs are ‘i"nIP an correct 4o +he /:)cbg-l‘ of my Know/eche anaﬂ
_beliefs without purpose ar intent to decejve or mislead,

L. On MNovember 4, 2008, MAGISTRATE Robert harsen authorized
an ;Heqq/ qparc/’) by S/qmnq a “Search Warran?’ without a szqneef

ctatement of Drobable Caipse n _violetion ofthe Lﬁm@dmﬂﬁ_
(Evidenced by Cou_r"/’ Record# 08-S -00)33-REL). A ‘Criminal COMDLH

_________ N_QiliBg,ml:,-YZo.Zzbﬁr_y Y I8 usScC Mﬂe&aﬁ.&l@mgl 4, 2008
__,_uluz_/m_[:zas_nat_bﬁ_e_a‘

g@ﬂaaﬁfm
___of'm _Ls_;;r ﬂﬂ&ﬁ;ﬂme_ﬂﬁmﬁcﬁﬁw
L Mzeﬁe nored ;/n the. "UNITED STATES DIisST B.IQH:QMEL

JSWW_MMMMMML
the 5t Amendment righ® to “Due Process of Law Y

WM&QMJ@Q_&EMfAM@
whe s bias Oég ! ‘ f&/ﬂ_&c_u_.ml .

and. }’Y)AGISTRF)TF Robert Larsen yefused Jo jfa-ﬂc his




_jurisdiction. (Evidenced by mmM/Mw)ﬁw establishing ..
__MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen /s acting without jurisdictioN or |
__authority of faw in clear violation _Qi’__QZLL@_.P,QQQ_S& _______ of low
____________ #0_all “American Citizerns” by +he 51 Amendment. Thus
_clearly establishing hicsed and prejudicial conduct under
29 USC 455 (B) (1) MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen is clearly
_disqualified and refused Jo recuse himself. To date no
__ statement of jurisdiction is on 7he record.(Docket Text #7> -

4. On May 2, 20j0 Mﬂmfﬂ@mﬂ&&fmwf |
s B@ﬁpoiic@ to Incarceration’ and_a * Judicial Notice/with 26 Exhibits”.
____These. £ilings were removed from the Courts Record by
“”-__MM&WWWLAdJ&MSQ (0] Amona,
%WMWMMy signed by
ned R/l . dgmbéblg C&LQSC,;
________ - ﬂzu&ﬁuﬁ[[y.ﬁsf @Lm_ﬂabuf.égmm_amé_ﬂafﬁgm VYoanSickle
M%mwmgmw%l and violated
MLWMMWWJM “@
W@M&W&M@m
_produce date stamped filed copies, +hat are no? present on.
. Jﬁﬂg@kﬁi@&%ﬁ@bﬁé@@m@af destruction
—of euldence in o criminal cace a felony cripe |3USCIO] by
_MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen. (Removed Fram Court Fle /Docket)

5. On M GISTRATE Robert larsen_appointel "FEDERAL
_ PuBl EEEALDLRMW@&&&@L “for +he
W@efm& + o

"f’Pfo na-/’e, CO{AASP/ ( Dor ke;f ’Téx*/’ #/ 2) M&QJM&MMW

rep res:mf myself, " fw@mﬂ@mﬂ@gﬁaa@aﬂfh&lﬂ 4 clear
vicletion of _28 USC 1€ fﬂ/ g%a—/— a/llowrs all taeon/€ +he right_#o

p}’mcenolarm" . a Cr:m;n,a/ case . +he wahz‘— o bhe /)Pa/‘o( Av

___counsel, i+ also allows him to be heard “ly Mmse/$* and
whepe he elects 4o appear For himself rarher ihan bu
an 6’{7“7"0#"}76«{ he can nm‘- be. aamop//eﬁ/ 10 emp/meap r‘ocus&/ ,,,,,

Y mM&MMﬁQ_@MQQJ Shapirio,




1B MISC 363. Also see Tohnson Vi Zerhpest. fﬁggﬁ_ﬁrggcs_mgcru S
_Hamlin 1972, and United States V. Lopez 2006.

6. On_May )3, 20l LFJ:’QERBLJ’MMEWJ@B@M@;@&Q@

in *Fraud on the Cour+' (Docket Text #/5) by presenting “False”
—_declarations before the Courd in viclatron. o:f'JX L(SLJZXL&MM
— Burns claimed the “STATE OF 1SS QLLRL Y declared Defenolant
—delusional . The *STATE OF miSSourRl’ /s o corporation who cannet
___speak, write, contract or make any determin. aﬂgﬂﬁf_ﬁﬁm
___Unless Anitq Burns can pmoémce, the “STATE OF MLSSOU
—_courf for _cross = examination. lawhully. allow L8 USC 4247 (a’)
____then “Froud on the Court’is. g/eczdy established by Anite, Burns,
__Because Anita Burns (Docke¥ Texf #15) and_ Brign Casey (Docket

Text #13) orssemfeeé’ similar moti ons. Fo the Cour? on the
__same _day Proscurorial /s, ' is evident.

7. On May 13, 2010 _MAGISTRATE Robeit Larsep closed Court o
___all Motiong ot Defendant because he has gppomuunsel‘_u
__ MAGISTRATE Roberf Larsen acted jn clear vielation of 28USCH5Z
+hat Zﬁulﬂc[l%ﬁﬁiﬁé[&b. ______ Court Is. a/a.z@gLs en and by only allow;
____Q_ﬂ._g_'foCﬁﬁ!,L_i'D___Zﬁ _has established e %Qomp.alyq@aﬁ_czi:z‘m:ae%:_%g

MMJ Zajic, 88 T/ App,
W et o wﬁ@ i
_____ _u _J*_Arﬂa% zed TRATE Robert Lavsen. to _deny detendant his

I3 _1:11,_921:7‘* o " Petition Eam ZZ@(L@&& ﬁf_émgﬂagﬂ ________________
wmwabmmeqmn Z&L gﬁan;%M_EKBL EHBLL&“M
MMM@M& to File, ﬁnafﬂwﬁ_ﬁums_mﬁsmg 112 i

Wﬂﬁﬂﬁ% Q:F I?e&lcwf Mﬂa&t&femw__
Mﬁwmmwﬂa&n&d has "Tnetbective assistance

_of counsel’. (Docket Text #/6, #]9, # 34, #36)

M.MMLSIK&LE Rabfi‘f Larsen ordeced’ (withaut
#ﬁﬁdﬁ&dﬂ@:&aﬂéﬁﬂﬁ Jfo_un o mm*g,i‘_ﬁzﬂluaﬂm_to_ ________
w_mmmms,gﬁ_&mf_q_ﬁumﬁ_ and. _BJ(/Q@.QLS&/ { Docket Text #18).




9. On May 24, 2010 1IAGISTRATE Robert larsen was served '

/0.

documents establishing bim as a ‘Fiduciary’ of +his cause of action
within 218 US.C. 455 (b)(Y) e Tudge ramed as a fiduciary “must’
disqualify himsefF, 28 d.S.C. 4455 (e) clearly establishes 1his
requirement can ot be waived. The Supreme Court has a/so
held +hat /F a judge wars agarnst the Consti+ution, or he
acts wjthout jurisdiction, he |s engeged in #reason +o +#he
Constitution. IF a judge acts after he has hbeen automarically
disgaq/fﬁ‘eoa by law ., +hen he /s engaqrng in eriminal acts of
treason, and may be engageJ /n extortron and vhe interference
with interstate commerce. Because MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen
held an “ex parte’ hearing without Defendant (Docket Text#23)
and ‘orderec/jq (without Jurisdiction) Defendlont be placed in
“Solitary Confinement’ without phone, withoat marl, and without
Visitation (Docket Text #2020 establishing cruel and unusua/
punishment for exercising due process of lew within +he

5 pmendment. Treason is clearly present. This resulted

in 17 days of cruel and unusual punishmenf by “Correction
Corporations of America® and FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS”
based upon the unlawbul order of WAGISTRATE Robert Larsen

issued in vioclfion of rhe §th Amendment +het prohibits
such conduct-

Hather than Seﬂd’?mg me 1o a “Federal Meclical Center’
MAGISTRATE Roberf larsen Sent me fo a “Federal Detention Center'
tJhere Teremjah Dwyer Ph.D, coined 1+he “Kneck clown Quack’for
cleclaring comperent people incompetent, determined Defendbnt
was clelusiopal for his “Rigid Belief System” in +he Constirution
and his belief he can a/e;[Zna/ himself better #han any “BAE
ASSOCIATION MEMBER s The law allows 45 days For 7‘74‘5
evaluation, Defendant has heen held 193 cdeys. The repor¥

of the Rnock Down Quack’ was jssued a month affer i+ was
daewdﬁ “Wental Ex//a/cﬁa#‘fan” 1‘5/ regjr\ecé' ng) %o_e, Conc//uc/?;‘d b Z/ ,
a 3 doctor panel not gnr isolated gquack, Thus c/early establishi
Defenda, ’ ez ZS I

nt was denied a rightful examination. MAGISTRATE
ﬁf@r-ﬁ larser denied Defendarnt subpoena of +he Doctor

cross- exaemnation as eflowed by /8 USC 4247 ()
(Docke¥ Text t#a9)-



l[. On September 7, 2010, Defendant #iled a “Demand o Open Court”
(Docket Text #33) which was olenjed CDocket Text #34) by
MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen i cleayr violation of 28 USCH52 and
in clear denial of due process of /faw required by +he &7h
Amendment, constituting +he Yth violation of +his faw. By the
statement you have counse/, Rober¥ larsen [s denying all due
process of law, thet /s lewtully resuired by vhe £+5 Amendment.
By the counsel, refusing +o cha/lenge Robert Larsen’s crim/nal
acts clear “Conspiracy against rights’ |8 USC 2/ qnel “Peprivition
of rightte ander the color of few”/1SuUsc 292 }s evidenti A Tadye_
s Not the Cowrr? People v. Zajic 38 I//. App. 3d 477, vi0 W, EzL_ﬁ
2d 626 (120). Because the Clerk of rhe Court has refused +o
fi]e “Habeas Cerpus’, allowed by 182 USC 4247 (5, oh 6/26/20/0
clear evidence of “Conspiracy? +o close codrf [s present in t+his
cause of action. Thus c/e,ar/y esteb/l5Aing denial ot due Process
ot lew requived by the 5th Amendment,

j2. On Septernber 9, 2010 MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen, fraudu/ently
claimed +o have held a plental Evaluation Hearing (Dockesf
Text ¥ 29) that was devord o a/l /aa))ccc/ requirements as Sfo/londs

“18 Usc 4247 (d) Hearing— A+ @ )’:c’_arf\hg Oraleree[)aqrsuqnv"
to this chapter +he person whose mental condition is +4he
Subject o the hearing shall be represent by counsel and /¥
he is Financially unable +o sbtair adeguate representetion,
counsel shall be appointed for him pursuant o section
300¢ A, The person shall be afforded an ocpportunity +o
'/'&S"'fl‘acy, 1o present evidence , to Sub poen witnesses on
his behalf and Yo confront and crogs-examine witnesses

arho appear at the hearing.”’

The clerks minutes clearly show, “Defendant’s oval motion
+o s‘uislpoe/nq tuifnesses and continue +he hearjhq are
denied,” ( Docket Text #29) Thus &87‘4.6//3/)/‘7/23 +he 6t viclation
of +the 5+h Amendment Vfah"f‘ 7o due process of /faw . Anita
Burns refused 4o present any evicence <44inst the “Knock
Down Quack’ and acted 1'n cleay “Proscutorial Misconduct’
10 aid and abet MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen to suppress



evidence of my competency. There is ro O@Po‘sfﬁbn 70 any
act of ’Def@rzo{anﬁ t+he Prasecutor has not Fifed one riotron

in opposition, Yhe Defense Counsel bas remained silent. The
re core c/ec(r/y shows NWIAGISTRATE Robert Larsen /S “Pmcr,"cjnj
law From +he bench” in vidlation of 28 U.S.C.45Y by denying
all due process of /Jaw fo the Defendant. There is rothing

in the record +o 5c,(pfwr7“ bis coneluct.

On September )3, 20/0 MAGISTRATE Robert larsen, without
jurisdiction, eptered “Fraud on +he Gourt’ claiming +o have
_administered due process of o) where none /s present, HE
claimed +o have /;e/;/ a competency hearing, where he in fact
denied Defendant the right to defend himsel. pIpG iSTRRTE
Robert Lavsen then created a “Report and Recommendation”
that I1s o/eqr‘/y biased and prejuc(ich/ 70 his opinioN . All of
this Makes sepse [ you take info consideration NWAGISTRATE

Robert Larsen Is covering up his crimes, by these improper
acts. (Docket Text#32)

/3. On September /6, 2010, Defendlant wrote Chief U/ad’ge Fernanolo

T. Gaitan 1o inform him of +he criminal Conduct of /1IAGISTRATE
Robert larsen that denied subpoena in a ‘Plenre! Fraluation
Hearing® This letter was accompanied by “Rights v. Corraption
Pavt ILI “#het shows clear “Ineffect/ve assistance of Gunsel”?
and “Proscutorial Misconduet” by pnita Barns. The |et+er

reaised 3 objections +o the proceed {n‘ZST +hese are D jurisdiction

2) Ob jection 1o ﬁ/\na(/'ngs of Forensic Rsye. olog iST anol 3)C'omp/cgfn+‘
I* also requested a “Preliminary Hearing” t+o determine i+

sufficient evicdenee is present to warrant q Firal of +he Issies.

4. On Septem ber 22, 2010, Defendant sent Cheit ﬂa@geFerano
T, Gaitan a “"Judicial Notice" lawfully c/)a//eng\‘nﬁ the
JurisdieHon of the cours in *his cause oF action. T+ was
posted September 24, 20/0 (Docket Text #35) and MAGISTRATE
Rober¥ Larsen clarms he does not mtend to act on +his
notice in hi's order issued 9/30/z0)0 (Docket Text #3¢).
Obviously MAGISTRATE Robert larsen /s incom petent in faw
2 ling o c:om,amheno( “Sui Juris”, claiming they are “ProSe’.



MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen #raua(a/&ﬂf/y clajms the authority 7o
refuse to state his jurisdiction, 1s because I pave counse/
that was terminated 5/:3/20i0. Becouse Defendant marled
+he “TUDICIAL NOTICE” postage prepaid and )+ had rot heen
docketed as of 9/30/2000, has since been back dated ro 9/24/2010
(Docket text #35). Defendant pad a second copy sent certified
mail +hat was received by Chief J’an{ge, Fernando J. 6a/tan on
October 1, 2010, lewfully establishing jurisdiction is challenged
in +his cause of action. Therefore, jur iscliction must be stared
on +he record before any further sancfions can be imposed.
Farlure +o establish Jurisdictron will establish "Treason”/8usc 238/,
for any Sanction imposed withou+ jurisdiction.

)S. Because MAGISTRATE Robert barsen has forced Defendant

jnto “Contract”’ by making him retin incompetent counsel

(Anita Bam&’), c/ear/y V/b/af/)’)q Detendant’s ‘right 4o con 7‘;"6}07”

HZ usc 1981, clear “Conspirocy #o interfere with Cvil Rights”

H2 Usc 1985 (2) (3) and “Extortion” are presen? in +Ais cause

of action. “Extortion” s a “Racketeering Activity "defined /n

/18 USC 19¢], that clearly has denied Detendlant protection of

law qguaranteed 1o all “American Citizens” anedl all “Free Citizens”

of h?.e Republic of Missouri. The “Corporate” (UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA) government is now in viclafion of i+s “treaty” with
the Republic of Missours In violation of #he 0™ Amendment.
As an “AGENT" of the "UNITED STATES OF AMNERICA” Rober# Larsen
has intlicted cruel and unusua/ punishment, on a Defendant
with malice, intent and Knowledge ro cause (njuiries +o
Denny - Roys Hardlin [n violation of +he S+h Amendment. As of
+he Tth dey of acfober‘, Denn.y-/?ay?/f{mdf/’) has been held
“Hostage” (8 USC 1203 For 150 days without warrant, without
complajint, without probable cause and withowf bail reqc&recf
to be set by NMAGISTRATE Robert larsepn /8 uSc 304/, but
refused to ddate. MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen has an/aw/’zc//y
sough¥ 1o have Denny-Ray: Hardin cleclared rneomperent
+0 protect himself from Criminal prosecution for +he
“crimes” ocutlined above , he pefsona//y comm ;tredd,
MPGISTRATE Robert larsen rs wtilizing “Public ﬁo{f}lorf‘fy”
to evade “Accountebility” for his crimiral conduct.



This Court Lack \Tur/:Sd//bﬁb}’)

Once “due process of lew” js denjed all jurisdliction ceases,
Jurisdiction was challenged on May 10, 2010 and has not beery
stated on vhe record 1o oate. Because Denny -Ray: Hardin /s
an “American Ci'tizen’ he is immune Jo any action commenced
ov prosecuted by a “Foreign Srate” (UBITED STATES OF AMERICA)
by the (}th Amendment. Because +his Court has no jurisdiction
to proceed, hut has refused +o release +his “American Citizen?
+he “Constitution of +he Unjted Staves of America? is how in
“Crisis*. Unless all “Officers of #his Court’ go back under their
lawfully requived “Oath of Office’ all are aiding and abet?/ng
t+he “Treason’ 18 USC 2381 oF Robert Larsen by clear “Insurrection
and Rebellion”’ 18 USC2383 rn 'Sedditious Conspiracy " /8 usc 2384.
The Chief Judge Fernando J. Gaitan has hbeen personally serv
with “TUDICIAL NOT/CE? and #o date has failed to act 7o
protect the rights, privileges and immanitics of +Ais ‘American
Citizen?. Thus +his case has riow escalated /770 <«
“Constitutional Crisis’

Rel/e¥ Kequested

A) ‘Denny«‘Ray: Harddin o[emqno(g his //:éem‘y be restored without
denial or a{e/Qy. Denﬂy— zay: //qrv(/'n a/emona{s his pelease From
involuntary servituole, where his Jiberty has been unlawtully

_ sejzed in violation of +he &5 Amend ment without due

process of /aw.

B) Denny - Ray: Hardin seeks damages for the 'false Arrest’
‘unlawtul imprisop ment" and ‘malicious persecution’ conducted
by “FOREIGN AGENTS® of +he “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA® as
established by +he #of/oa}i\h_g.‘

Trezevant V. City of Tampa, 741 F. 2d 336 (1th Gy, 198%) Mororist
; //cgq//y held 23 minutes on 1raffic charge was aweordecl
425,000 /1 clamages. (Sets foundation For 3 25,000/hr. ¥, GOO,OO/O[Q}/) .

Denny - Rey .+ Hardin demandls 47,600,000 per day from My (0 +o
date released.



c) Denny-Ray: Hardin e mands his right 7o due process of
taw under the &t Amendment and his right under 42 USC/78)
+o give evidence and testify against the following “FOREIGN
AGENTS' who have committed crimes vhat have caused hrm
injuries. These are as ¥ollows:

# Robert Larsen - “Treason” /§ USC 2381, “Seditious (enspiracy”
18 USC 2384, "Insurrection and Rebellion”18USC 2393, *Kidnapping'
/18 usc 1201, “Gonspiracy against rights” /18 USC Y, " Deprivation of
rights under color of Jau * /8 USC 242, “Conceal ment, removal or
mutilation generally ’ 18 usc 207/, “Fraud’ /8 UsC 001, “Hostage Tak ing"
/8 usc 1203, “LInterference wivh commerce by +hreat or force”
/I8 usc (95, “Unlawdul conduct with respect to documents in
furtherance of trafficking, peonage, slavery, involuntary servitude
or forced labor? /8 Usc )592, “Perjury’ 18 USC/62], " False
declaration before grand jury or count” 18§ UUSC /623,

¥ Nathan VanSickle-"Bank r%el:bery”[g usc i3, "Conspiracy
against rights” (8 Usc 24/, Kidrapping’ 18 usc )201, * Deprivation
ot rights under color of law? 18 USC 24X, “Interterence with
Commerce by threars or Force” 1S USC 1957, “False odeclarations
before the grand jury or cowrt” /8USC /623," Fraud * /8 UsC/00],
Perjury® 18 USC 1C2/.

# Brian Casey — "Seditious Conspiracy” 18 usc 2384, “Conspiracy
. _againdt rights? |8 usc 24/, “Deprivattion of rights under color
of few ” /18 Usc 292, "Interference wivh Commerce by +hreat
er force” 18 USC 195/, “False dec farations before 9rana/J'ary
or court’ /3 usc /623, “Fraud’ /8 usclool, “Perjury”/? Usc léal/.

# Pnita Burns - ‘Seditious Gonspiracy” )8 uSC 2384, *Fraud "’
18 USC (00!, "Conspiracy against rights? /8 usc 24/, “Deprivetion
of rights under color of kw? /8Usc 242, " False declarations
before grand jury or cour+?/8 usc(¢aga, “Unlawbul conduct
with respect 1o documents in furtherence of m%‘c/dqg,
peonage, slavery, involuntary servitude orforced labor’s uscisia
“Perju.ry” /8 USC 16R], “ I nterference with commerce by
threats or force” /8 USC /957,



Final MNotice o Chief Judqe

Chief Tudge Fernando T, Gaitan has been repea%cc//y
petitioned +o act Jn this cause of action and put down
+he "Conspiracy qa‘al‘l’?S'f r,‘g},f‘s” 18 Usc 24, Within Title 42
a Tudge informed of a *Conspiracy” who refuses to take
action +o Stop it is llable for injuvies incurred. Through
“TUDICIAL NOTICE' and Jetters of personal appealy Chief Tudge
Fernando J. Gaitan has been Jawtully informed and remained

silent. This is clear “Misprison of felony? 18 USC 4. Should he
elect 1o remain Silent after +his final netice, i+ will establish
active participation in the ongoing “Conspiracy’. He has r7e
jawtul cluty Jo stop +he conspirecy and pretect the Defendant

Prom Purther trespasses of the conspirators. By his deeds
let him be known.

WHERERAS, the dacts and /aws contained herein are hefore
+his Court; WHEREAS, +he foregoing is 1rue and correct o +he
best of my knowledye and beliefs without purpese o mislead
WHEREAS, these truths are evi/denced hy Court's records, Docket
entries, transcripts and festimony of witnesses presents WHEREAS
vhese truths are selfevident and can not be defeated or altered
by spoken words, rherefore no argument /s requesteds iy # ERFAS
Detendant demands “inqujsition® +o bring +he above named
conspirators before a lawtul judse +o answer for +heir crimes
_against this ‘American Citizen”y WHEREAS, the ‘chms_ﬁ‘fa +on

of the Uni+ed States of America” is now in “Crisis “and a/l
Jawtul authority of governmenyt ceases unhl vhis matteris resolved
yo +he satisfaction of +his “American Citizen?s WHEREAS, i+ is
the “duty” of every “UNITED STATES CITIZEN’ +o provide +his
“American Citizen” a “Constitutional form of government” and
all have failed fo meet +his /awful obligations WHEREAS it s
rhe ‘duty” of every “UNITED STATES CITIZEN® Yo come +o +he
aid of +he “Constitution in Crisis? and put down +he
Insurrection of Robert Larsen and his hband of conspirators;
WHEREAS, Denny-Ray: Hardin petitions a)l +hose loya/ #o Jhe
Constitution +o come o his aid and secure his release from
] nvo/omﬁtvy servitude by any [awhu! nieans avail'lable: (WHEREAS




|z

all “UNITED STATES CITIZENS® who refused to answer +his
cell for assistance are now ‘“‘Co*—ConleI“r‘qfor‘s “ of A
“Seditious Conspiracy” fo over Throw +he “Constizution of the
United States of America”, WHEREAS a[:ls/oya,/;‘fy to the
Constitution of +he Unived States of America Is punishable
under IsuUsc 1218, every “UNITED STATES CITIZEN® holding
an "Qath of Offyce” |s q /4t Amerdment citizen required
to protect vhe life, liberty and property of every *‘American
Crtizen”y WHEREAS, Denny-Ray:Hardin (s a Sovereign without
_Subjects’ he s [aw ocu[/y entitled o every clue process of law
under +he 5+h Amendment and every Tudge is duty-bound
o make sure he receives i+, failure fo do S0 Constrtutes
“Treason? /18 usc 238/, refusal Yo prosecute “Treason”constitutes
‘Misprison of Treason” /2 USC 238 5 WHEREAS every Judge who
receives this and falls to come vo rhe ajd of +his ‘American
Citizen” Iis quilty of the foregqoing crimes. THEREFORE,
Denny-Ray: Hardin seeks due process of faw withowtsale,
clenial or delay cs aFree Born American C/tizen* of the
YRepublic of Missouri’ within the 5th Amendment of rhe
Constitution of +he United States of America’ In GOD I
+rust, justice will be served.

Ag , ?a;g{ w&u{jurﬁs
Al n‘gz f%j s reserved dcCi-308
Formally UCC/-2C7

Proof o4 Service

I, Denny vpay: /‘/qra[f\n do /‘zere/;y cerffﬁ/ +hat e Co y of
the foregoing was marfed pestage prepaid +o C/u‘ef?’aa(e
Ferna T. Gaitan on this 6thday of October, X0/0.

/Q&n/n;ff 72634 wja? JUrls

All righ+s reserved WcC(-308
/formq//y Ucel/-207




